## SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LABOR AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

February 12, 2001 Hearing Room C 3:00 PM Tapes 24 - 25

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Roger Beyer, Chair
	Sen. Avel Gordly, Vice-Chair
	Sen. Jason Atkinson
	Sen. Tony Corcoran
	Sen. Ryan Deckert
	Sen. Steve Harper
	Sen. Charles Starr
STAFF PRESENT:	Keith Putman, Committee Administrator
	Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

<b>MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:</b>	Possible Introduction of Committee Bills – Work Session	
SB 239 – Public Hearing and Possible Work Session		
SB 136	– Public Hearing and Possible Work Session	
SB 427	– Public Hearing and Possible Work Session	

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 24, A		
003	Chair Beyer	Calls the meeting to order at 3:00 PM and opens work session.
WORK – S	ESSION	
005	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves LC's: 2559, 2647, 2776, 2847, 3283, 3375, 3299, 2212 BE INTRODUCED as committee bills.
		<b>VOTE: 5-0</b>
		EXCUSED: 2 – Deckert, Atkinson
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
008	Chair Beyer	Closes work session and opens public hearing on SB 239.
SB 239 – PU	JBLIC HEARING	
033	Keith Putman	Committee Administrator. Explains SB 239.
070	Kelly Taylor	Oregon Department of Transportation. Indicates the need for amending SB 239. Personal property is an issue. Recording liens must apply to title.
140	Emily Sederly	Multi-family Housing Council of Oregon. Testifies that SB 239 as written does not cover needs.
163	Putman	Explains a potential fiscal impact on SB 239.
180	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 239 and opens public hearing on SE 136.
SB 136 – PU	<b>JBLIC HEARING</b>	
202	Putman	Explains SB 136.
210	Tom Wrosch	Secretary of State, Corporation Division. Testifies on SB 136 (EXHIBIT A). Expresses the neutrality of his office but SB 136 needs amending.

310	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 136 and opens public hearing on SB 427.
SB 427 – PUB	LIC HEARING	
318	Putman	Explains SB 427.
330	John Radford	Administrator, State Controller's Division, Department of Administrative Services. Reviews SB 427 (EXHIBIT B).
384	Putman	Asks for a definition of a "month".
400	Radford	Clarifies that a month is a calendar month.
450	Steve Delaney	Public Employees Retirement System (PERS). Explains the effect that SB 427 would have on the numbers. PERS board has not taken a position on SB 427.
TAPE 25, A		
030	Delaney	Continues with explanation on SB 427.
113	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 427 and opens work session on SB 427.
SB 427 – WO	RK SESSION	
130	Chair Beyer	Discusses the inclusion of SB 427 in the complete PERS bill SB 134.
157	Sen. Corcoran	Expresses concern about one PERS bill because of the technicality of SB 427.
180	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 427.
193	Chair Beyer	Adjourns meeting at 3:50 PM.

Submitted By,

Reviewed By,

Pam BrunellKeith Putman,Committee AssistantCommittee Administrator

## EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – SB 136, written testimony, Tom Wrosch, 1 p. B – SB 427, written testimony, John Radford, 2 pp.